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Cherayla Haynes

From: None <frontiers-info@kumc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:54 PM
To: Cherayla Haynes
Subject: MARG Bulletin 08

 

 

 

We are so excited to share all your community events & research opportunities 
thru the MARG Bulletin so please send them my way! 

Please share these bulletins widely among your networks. 

If you would like to join the mailing list, let me know: CHaynes@kumc.edu!   
 

 

Have you attended our monthly 
MARG Meetings?  

 

The 15th annual Heartland Conference on 
Health Equity and Patient Centered Care 
will take place on September 18-20 at 
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We meet virtually every third Thursday of 
the month at 9am. We return from 
summer break Sept 28 and learning about 
community based research projects. 
Please click here for our youtube playlist 
of previous meetings.  

 

Children's Mercy Park at the Legends. 
There are scholarships available for 
Community Health Workers, click here to 
see if you qualify and apply here!   
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For Zoom Link Contact: Patrick Kelly from the University of Wisconsin Madison OR 
Madison Hartstein from Northwestern. 
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Please save the date for the next installment of the Core Showcase! September 19th 
noon-4P 
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Event program and details to be announced in the coming weeks along with a campus 
wide socialization of the event. 

Itinerary and content from the last event can be viewed here 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

Join Livable Neighborhoods Task Force for our monthly 
meetings to learn about community programs and available 

resources, get updates from various Unified Government 
departments and other public municipal agencies, and hear 

announcements from community members and 
organizations. 

The 4th Thursday of every month, January to October 
from 9:00 AM - 10:30 AM. It is held Location: In-person at the 
Neighborhood Resource Center or via Zoom 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

Want to learn more about Frontiers? Attend our next virtual 
roadshow on September 23 at 9am! The registration link is here.  

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

MARC is currently accepting applications from community organizations and individuals 
interested in being a voting member on the Air Quality Forum. There are three open 
spots for individuals/organizations within the health field. Applicants can include people 
representing county health departments, hospitals and health organizations relevant to 
this work. Please see the online form to apply for vacant positions. If you have 
questions, please contact Karen Clawson, AICP, Air and Climate Programs Manager  
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We are thrilled to announce the release of the 2025 Requests for Applications (RFAs) 
for the prestigious Frontiers Clinical and Translational Science Institute's training 
programs. This is your opportunity to advance your career with our respected KL2 
Career Development, Postdoctoral TL1, and Predoctoral TL1 Programs. 

  

Key Dates 

  

KL2 Career Development Program: 

Letters of Intent (LOI) Deadline: October 25, 2024 

Full Application Deadline: December 20, 2024 

For more information and to apply, click here. 

  

Postdoctoral TL1 Program: 

Letters of Intent (LOI) Deadline: October 25, 2024 

Full Application Deadline: December 13, 2024 
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For more information and to apply, click here. 

  

Predoctoral TL1 Program: 

Pre-Meeting Requirement: By December 7, 2024 

Full Application Deadline: December 13, 2024 

For more information, click here. 
 

 

 

    

The Northland Health Alliance is a non-profit group that joins local health organizations 
together. Every three years, the alliance updates the areas of health that it focuses on 
improving, based on feedback from the community. Community members will have 
many opportunities in the coming months to share their opinions. It will include a survey, 
in-person events, and more. Learn more about them here.  

 Follow them on Facebook 
 Follow them on LinkedIn 
 Sign up for the monthly newsletter here 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

The University of Kansas Medical Center is hosting the Society for Clinical Research 
Associates (SOCRA) for the Certified Clinical Research Professional (CCRP) prep 



12

course and exam in October. This is the only chance to take the course and exam 
locally this year. Registration is limited and the deadline to sign up is August 29th.   

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

  
 

 

  

 

Research and 
Provider 
Education for 
Individuals 
Raised in 
Atypical Family 
Backgrounds – 
Interview 
Recruitment 
Announcement   

 

Researchers at the Institute for Policy & Social Research at the 
University of Kansas are studying the healthcare needs of adults 
who were adopted, raised in foster care or donor-conceived and 
now live in rural communities. As part of that work, the study 
team is interviewing people with these backgrounds to 
understand their healthcare needs. Interviews will last about 30 
to 60 minutes. This information will help inform training for 
healthcare providers. 

Individuals who are interested in participating in interviews and 
are over the age of 18, live in a rural community in Kansas, and 
were adopted, raised in foster care or donor-conceived can 
contact Carolyn Caine (caine@ku.edu or 785-864-9102) to 
volunteer to participate. All information shared in interviews will 
be confidential, and the study team will report only broad themes 
from the interviews. Participants will receive a $50 gift card in 
thanks for their contributions to the research.  
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Community Member Membership Option 

Did you know that community members are eligible to become 
members of ACTS through their affiliation with an ACTS member 
institution? Through these partnerships, they are able to access 
ACTS' member benefits . To join, community members can 
create an account on the ACTS website and join the institution 
they work with. Share this message with your community 
member network and encourage them to join today!  Contact 
ACTS with any questions.   

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

Contact Mallory Gevertz 

Community Prevention 
Coordinator via email.  

  
 

Johnson County Mental 
Health, and specifically the 
Johnson County Suicide 
Prevention Coalition have a 
goal to enhance community 
support and response to 
mental health crises and 
build mental health 
awareness. 

The training, education, 
and resources offered can 
assist you and your team in 
effectively responding to 
individuals in distress and 
knowing where to refer 
them.  

The resources and 
trainings are free, easily 
accessible and can be 
delivered in person or 
virtually : 

 

 Print and other 
materials: brochures, 
resources, posters, lock 
boxes, etc. 

 Educational training on 
how to use print 
materials and talk to 
individuals at risk for 
suicide 

 QPR training 
(Question, Persuade, 
Refer) 

 988 (suicide and crisis 
lifeline) education. 
Understanding the 
difference between 911 
and 988. 

 Understanding co-
responder and crisis 
response team 
programs 

 Most materials are 
available in English and 
Spanish. If there is 
large demand for 
anything in Spanish, it 
can easily be made. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Manage your preferences | Opt Out using TrueRemove™ 
Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails. 
View this email online. 
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4330 Shawnee Mission Parkway, Suite 3220 | Fairway, KS 66205 US 
 

 

This email was sent to chaynes@kumc.edu. 
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book. 
 

 

  

 


